

MEETING MINUTES 04/19/22

19 APRIL 2022 / 7 PM / GOOGLE MEET

ATTENDEES

Dianne Hanlin, Rachel Courtney, Patricia Woodle

AGENDA

New Business

- Introduce new members
- Shade structure update
- Discuss opportunities for improvement

NOTES

- **Insurance issue:** Will pool be able to open?
- **Guest pass limit**
- **Storage closet**
 - Work with Josh to clean out and clearly label items
- **Plants in rock area near slide**
- **Blue sky: Expanding pool deck via pavilion/eating area**
 - Would allow for more community involvement in swim meets
 - Gives more shade space for rest times
- **Training of pool staff**
 - Can we get a copy of the staff manual?
 - Formal complaint process, not Facebook or phone call to office
 - Cleanliness of bathrooms and pool deck (trash left behind, chairs not clean, floors in bathroom)
 - Checking in guests

ACTION ITEMS

1. **Rachel and Dianne** to meet with Josh to clean out storage closet
2. **Dianne to discuss** training, insurance, plants and guest passes with Rachelle

NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA

Update committee members on Rachelle's feedback